Message

From: leff Lagreek [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JLAGREEK]

Sent: 7/1/2020 6:20:12 PM

To: Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=alaad1c64afadf1bof4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]

Subject: RE: IBEC - Sub-Station / Command Room

Sure

From: Peter Puglese

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 6:20 PM

To: Jeff Lagreek <jlagreek@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC - Sub-Station / Command Room

Can vou forward them the invite?

From: Jeff Lagreek <jlagresk @cityvofinglewood.ore>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Peter Puglese <gppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC - Sub-Station / Command Room

ITC should also be involved. Derrick, Patrick and Tony.

Jeff

From: Peter Puglese

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:25 AM

To: Peter Puglese; James Kirk; Jay Park; Jeff Lagreek; Victor Nunez

Subject: IBEC - Sub-Station / Command Room

When: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference room next to LaGreeks Office

Meeting is to discuss requirements and build-out of the IBEC Sub Station, such as:

Size
Fiber
Equipment

Furniture



Who will be in it



